
Community Development Department 

 
If you have any questions, please call (920) 720-7105 for information.  You may also access the staff recommendations on the 
website, www.foxcrossingwi.gov.  From the main page, click “Meetings,” then “Agendas.” The recommendation is posted on the 
website the Thursday or Friday preceding the Plan Commission meeting. 
 
PLEASE NOTE: It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of Village Board members or other governmental bodies may 
be in attendance at the above stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body other than 
the governmental body specifically referred to on the agenda above. 
 
The Commission reserves the right to take up any item on the agenda at any time after the meeting commences. 
 
Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and 
services.  For additional information or to request this service, contact the Village Administration Office at (920) 720-7101. 
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 Planning commission MEMO 

\ 

Date: February 1st, 2021 

To: Village Planning Commission Members 

From: Department of Community Development Staff 

RE: Agenda Item #1 – Rezoning for the new Neenah High School Parcel.  

Overview 

The Neenah Joint School District is applying to rezone one of its two parcels that the new high school will be built on from 
General Agriculture to Mixed-Use. They just recently applied and was approved for their properties to be combined into 
two different parcels and therefore the new parcel numbers are not available yet. However, the north parcel as shown in 
the map below is the parcel they would like to rezone. These parcels are located between County II and Larsen road 
near Clayton Avenue. According to the certified survey map, this north parcel is 160.93 acres of land. This parcel will 
hold the school building, along with concession stands and maintenance buildings. Rezoning this parcel to Mixed-Use 
would permit any K-12 facilities without a conditional use permit and would give the school district more flexibility in the 
future if they were to add more facilities. The south parcel will remain General Agriculture.  
 
                                   Locator Map                                                                                  Zoning Map 
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Staff Recommendation  

Staff recommends approval of the rezoning of the Neenah Joint School District property from General Agriculture to 
Mixed Use.  
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 PLANNING COMMISSION MEMO 

\ 

Date: February 1, 2021 

To: Village Planning Commission Members 

From: Department of Community Development Staff 

RE: Agenda Item #2 - Parcel # 1210308 at 1101 Tayco Rd. 

Overview 

The applicant, Ryan Gerner, is seeking approval to rezone parcel #1210308 at 1101 Tayco Road from Rural Residential 
(R-1) to Planned Development (PDD). The lot is 2.10 acres and currently vacant. To the northeast of this lot is Lakeview 
Breeze Condominiums and to the northwest and west are single-family homes. The property has a proposal to split the 
parcel into smaller lots that would allow a range of 1,000 to 1,400 square foot single-family homes, which are 
comparable to the surrounding homes. If the parcel were to remain R-1, the lot size requirement would be 12,000 square 
feet, which is much too large of a parcel for these homes. By changing this parcel to a Planned Development district, 
there would be opportunity to work with the Village for smaller lot sizes and create a specific design standard for the 
PDD.   The applicant is requesting that the PDD allow for lots sizes as small as 7,000 square feet with a frontage as 
small as 53 feet.  Prior to any construction on this site other than for one dwelling will require either a CSM or a 
subdivision plat with the lot sizes meeting the above noted minimums.  
 
The Village currently has 18 successful Planned Development Districts and this would be the 19th.  Below is the location 
map and a map to show the current zoning for this property and its surrounding.  
 
 
 
 
                                            Locator Map                                                                            Zoning Map 
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Staff Recommendation  

Staff recommends approval of this rezoning from Rural Residential to a Planned Development for the following reasons 
and conditions:  

1. This property has been vacant for a long period now and building single-family homes would be 
advantageous for this area.  

2. The Future Land Use map shoes this parcel as medium density residential, however single-family homes 
are permitted in any medium density residential zoning and therefore it meets the Future Land Use map 
requirements.  

3. When the property is divided, all lots created shall meet a minimum of 7,000 square feet and 53 feet of 
frontage.  
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 PLANNING COMMISSION MEMO 

\ 

Date: February 1, 2021 

To: Village Planning Commission Members 

From: Department of Community Development Staff 

RE: Agenda Item #3 – Conditional Use Permit for 1007 Wheeler Road.  

Overview 

The applicants, Ralph and Ann Buss, are applying for a Conditional Use Permit for parcel #121048002 on 1007 Wheeler 
Road. The parcel is .58 acres and is currently vacant. To the north of the parcel is zoned Heavy Industrial, to the west is 
zoned Suburban Residential, and to the south and east is Highway 41. In 2019, the applicants had changed the zoning 
for this parcel from Light Industrial to Mixed-Use because they had potential buyers who wanted to place a duplex there, 
which is permitted. A year later, the parcel remains vacant and a new buyer is looking to purchase the property to build a 
single-family home. In a Mixed-Use district, single-family homes are not permitted unless a Conditional Use Permit is 
obtained. Initially the buyer and seller thought about re-zoning this property to Rural or Suburban Residential, but after 
staff reviewed the Future Land Use Map, those types of zoning would not be consistent with the Future Land Use Map 
and the best route would to keep the zoning as is and apply for a Conditional Use Permit. Below is a location map for 
this parcel and a zoning map showing the current and surrounding zoning.  
 
                                   Locator Map                                                                                 Zoning Map 

                

Staff Recommendation  

Staff recommends approval of this Conditional Use Permit with the following conditions:  
1. No more than one principal residential building shall occupy the parcel of land 
2. No more than one family may occupy the dwelling unit.  
3. Meet the design and construction standards from Chapter 435.7-49 and Chapter 383.  
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 PLANNING COMMISSION MEMO 
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Date: February 1, 2021 

To: Village Planning Commission Members 

From: Department of Community Development Staff 

RE: Agenda Item #4 –  

Overview 

The applicant, Nate Jochman, is seeking approval to rezone parcel # 121026402 from Suburban Low Density 
Residential (R-2) to Suburban Medium Density Residential (R-3). The lot was created back in 2001 prior to the Village’s 
incorporation and is only .07 acres, which is less than 4,000 square feet. The minimum buildable lot size for R-2 zoning 
is 9,000 square feet therefore this is not a buildable lot.  The applicant will also be applying for a Certified Survey Map for 
this parcel and the adjacent parcel #121026401 into two build able lots. The adjacent lot is currently zoned R-3, and 
rezoning both lots to the same zone is required to be able to change the property lines for these two parcels. 
Additionally, the applicant intends to build a duplex on each lot. Duplexes or two family homes are only permitted in R-3 
or R-4 (Suburban High Density) zoning. Below is the locator map to show the general location of the parcel and the 
zoning map to show the current zoning of the parcel and its surroundings. On the next page is the design concept for 
two duplexes planned for these lots after the Certified Survey Map is approved. The red line shows the new property line 
on that concept. 
 
 
                                     Locator Map                                                                            Zoning Map 

           

 

Staff Recommendation  

Staff recommends approval of rezoning parcel #121026402 from R-2 Suburban Low Density Residential to R-3 
Suburban Medium Density Residential for the following reasons:  

1. The parcel is too small to build a principal structure that would meet all the minimum setbacks and lot size 
requirements and rezoning this property would allow a Certified Survey map to create two acceptable lots.  

2. In the comprehensive plan, it states that R-3 zoning is acceptable in an area that is designated as Low Density 
Residential in the Future Land Use map as long as it meets the density requirement of less than 4 units per 
acre.  
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 PLANNING COMMISSION MEMO 

\ 

Date: February 1, 2021 

To: Village Planning Commission Members 

From: Department of Community Development Staff 

RE: Agenda Item #5 –  

Overview 

The applicant, Marcus Dreger, is applying for a Certified Survey Map for parcels #12103380101 on 900 Wittmann Drive 
and #12103380102. The CSM would move the property line between the two parcels east by 73.89 feet to give Mr. 
Dreger an additional .33 acres of land. Parcel #12103380102 is currently 2.33 acres and vacant. Both parcels are R-1 
Rural Residential. Below is a locator map that shows the original parcels in yellow and the red line represents the new 
division. On the next page is the Certified Survey Map. 

 

 

Staff Recommendation  

Staff recommends approval of Certified Survey Map with the following conditions:  
1. All taxes must be paid prior to recording the Certified Survey Map 
2. A copy of the recorded CSM must be given to the Village’s Department of Community Development 
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Date: February 1, 2021 

To: Village Planning Commission Members 

From: Department of Community Development Staff 

RE: Agenda Item #6 –  

Overview 

The applicant, Nate Jochman, is applying for a Certified Survey Map for parcels #121026402 and #121026401 to 
change the location of the property line between these two parcels. Parcel #121026402 is less than 4,000 square feet 
and Parcel #121026401 is 33,500 square feet. The smaller parcel is not a buildable lot since the R-2 zoning requires a 
minimum lot size of 9,000 feet. This CSM would change Lot 1 to be 12,194 square feet and lot 2 would be 25,264 
square feet. The applicant is also requesting a zoning change for the smaller lot because both lots are zoned differently. 
The smaller lot is zoned as R-2 Suburban Low Density Residential and the larger lot is zoned as R-3 Suburban Medium 
Density Zoning. Mr. Jochman intends to build a duplex on each lot, which would require a R-3 zoning. Below is a locator 
map with the new division where the yellow lines are the original parcels and the red line shows the divide. On the next 
page is the Certified Survey Map.  

 

Staff Recommendation  

Staff recommends approval of Certified Survey Map with the following conditions:  
1. All taxes must be paid prior to recording the Certified Survey Map 
2. A copy of the recorded CSM must be given to the Village’s Department of Community Development 

 
 
 



2 

 




